
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Matthew Wheatland [/O=DMGT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MATTHEW.WHEATLANDFC6] 
2/18/2020 1:10:14 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Feifan Chen [feifan.chen@mailonline.com]; Richard Caccappolo [rich.caccappolo@mailonline.com] 
RE : google question 

,\ttached are some charts on ,\dX, looking at the% share across our inventory, as \Nell as the absolute rev and CPM we 
are seeing. There should be a fevv in there that you can use in your deck. 

General trend is that CP~/1 has decreased a lot since UPR. Revenue is up, but that's largely a function of traffic. Revenue 
% share is alrnost stationary since UPR, but the irnpressions o/~ share has increased frorn 20% to 60% •· a huge increase. 
AdX is monetising roughly 3x the amount of our inventory post UPR, but \Ve don't see much change in revenue. So rnost 

of this is coming fron1 lovv CPM inventory after the floors were taken out. 

In terms of PG deals, looking at the US, v,;e have not had rnany recently, but the CPM is always strong: 
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